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From: Garwin Yip - NOAA Federal <garwin.yip@noaa.gov>


Sent: Friday, April 7, 2017 1:15 PM


To: Jeffrey Rieker; Christina Durham - NOAA Federal


Subject: Re: Coordination on Shasta workshops and ops


Attachments: Reclamation-NMFS coordination.docx


That was a test : ) ! Attachment here.


-Garwin-

_____________


Garwin Yip


Water Operations and Delta Consultations Branch Chief


NOAA Fisheries West Coast Region


U.S. Department of Commerce


California Central Valley Office


650 Capitol Mall, Suite 5-100


Sacramento, CA 95814


Office: 916-930-3611


Cell: 916-716-6558


FAX: 916-930-3629


www.westcoast.fisheries.noaa.gov


On Fri, Apr 7, 2017 at 12:54 PM, Garwin Yip - NOAA Federal <garwin.yip@noaa.gov> wrote:


Jeff,


See the red, attached, for next steps associated with the Shasta RPA amendment workshops and other


operational topics. Please fix, clarify, or let me know if I didn't get something right.


Thanks.


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


http://www.westcoast.fisheries.noaa.gov
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Cell: 916-716-6558


FAX: 916-930-3629


www.westcoast.fisheries.noaa.gov


Coordination


-- 1st Shasta RPA adjustment workshop: Status of workshop summary?

-- 2nd Shasta RPA adjustment workshop: Confirmed for May 2, 1:00-4:30 p.m., Stanford Room.

++ Need to send out a "save the date" e-mail.

++ Status of securing a facilitator?

-- 3rd Shasta RPA adjustment workshop: Tentatively scheduled for June 22. Jeff to check with Randi, as that's the

same afternoon as a scheduled SRTTG meeting (hopefully to be rescheduled to June 15).


-- SWFSC technical meeting: April 25, afternoon. NMFS San Joaquin Room. Need a "save the date" e-mail or just a

Google calendar invitation


-- Clarification of Vernalis monitor stage in RPA Action IV.2.1


-- Keswick spring pulse flows


-- April forecast and allocations


When Fri Apr 7, 2017 11am – 12pm Pacific Time


Where NMFS - WCR - SAC - Conf Line 2- 866-756-0503 Passcode: 2265752 (map)


Who • garwin.yip@noaa.gov - organizer


• christina.durham@noaa.gov


• jrieker@usbr.gov


http://www.westcoast.fisheries.noaa.gov

